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 Helen Zhao

To: iris
Subject: RE: FW: V THREE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED, FCC ID: UHTMMI1R1RE,  Assessment NO.: 

AN06T6113, Notice#1

From: iris 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 7:25 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: FW: V THREE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED, FCC ID: UHTMMI1R1RE,
Assessment NO.: AN06T6113, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
Ans#1: Pls find the internal photos. MMI-1RE is identical to MMI-1R except for appearance.
Ans#2: Pls find the detailed information of MP3 player in the sheet 7 of
the
test report.
Ans#3: Pls find the sheet 32 of the test report for your reference.
Ans#4: Pls find the revised manual as attachment.

Best Regards,

Iris Lin

-----Original Message-----
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 4:04 PM
Subject: V THREE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED, FCC ID: UHTMMI1R1RE, Assessment
NO.: AN06T6113, Notice#1

Question #1: Please explain model difference between MMI-1R and MMI-1RE.
The
external photos show the difference in appearance, are they sharing all
components except outer cases? Please indicate clearly in the test
report.

Question #2: The test report indicate no support equipment was used
during
the test, but test setup photos show MP3 player was used. Please update
the
test report.

Question #3: The test report - summary of dwell time, the max dwell tim
in
DH1/DH3/DH5 mode is incorrect. Please update.

Question #4: The user manual does not contain any regulatory statement.
Please update the user manual.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
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note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


